



"I teach in Marquette University's College of Professional Studies because I value the opportunity to share my knowledge and to learn from the experience and expertise of the students and other faculty dedicated to the advancement of adult learning. When I received my Doctorate in Leadership Studies, I felt it was a good synthesis of my academic interests in Theology, Philosophy and English with the everyday experiences of my professional life. I have enjoyed interacting with students who demonstrate the desire to put an intellectual framework around the activities that matter to them and put meaning into their lives. I consider it a privilege to be part of this type of learning environment."

Robert Lotz

Adjunct Instructor

robert.lotz@marquette.edu

Courses Taught

Undergraduate

- ORLE 3420 Integrity in Leadership-Religious Perspectives
- PRST 2110 Principles of Liberal Studies

Graduate

- LEDR 6005 Self-Leadership

Education

- Cardinal Stritch University , Ed.D. Leadership for the Advancement of Learning & Service
- Saint Francis School of Pastoral Ministry, Th.M. Theology and the Personality & Social Sciences
- Saint Francis De Sales College, B.A. Philosophy

Professional Experience

- Adjunct Instructor, Marquette University College of Professional Studies (2006-present)
- Director of Franciscan Mission, Cardinal Stritch University (2005-2006)
- Director of Continuing Formation of Clergy, Archdiocese of Milwaukee (2004-2005)
- Campus Minister, Newman Center, Catholic Campus Ministry, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee (1996-2005)
- Campus Minister, Mount Mary College (1994-1996)
- Pastor, St. Frederick Parish (1991-1994)